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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2019 10:00 AM


To: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal


Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Subject: Re: Summer temp & flow relation


Attachments: Summary_CCR_KWK_Document_SWRCB_9_6_2018.pdf


Hi Evan,


I believe this is the document you are referring to.


Eric


On Wed, Apr 10, 2019 at 9:16 AM Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov> wrote:


Hi Eric,


Maria would like me to incorporate some additional information on the relationship between flows and


temperatures during summer months. She had said that you had some information on the topic that, in the past,


you've provided to Reclamation? Could you forward me that information or a short summary. Greatly


appreciated.


Thanks,


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/
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